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CFILE No. 682 06,02 99 09:09 ID: 4me PacE 2

Mrzala, David

From: Worzala, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 19999 11 AM . Lo

To: Kuesel, Jeffery EOIETI .
Subject: JFC Action on DOA R R S R

Hi Jeff

Joint Finance met yaesterday and acted on the Agency Semces and General Statutory provlslon secnons of DOA. In
general it went quickly because most of DOA’s legisiative: proposals were voted down.: Below are the items for which | will
need budget drafts. | understand from Tony M. that if the: proposal is current law we snmply nesd to reverse\yank the LRB
drafts. As you will see that is a cornmon theme for DOA. - : L

it you have any questions, piease call (6-9915). | will fax yau tha;a_pplfqpﬁa,ta-.?mqt__lt_ma-jn. a:gew_-minutes. Cheers. DW
Agency Services ' A | ‘
1. Consolidation of Appropriations (Paper 145 -- LRB 1781/3) Tha Commxttee chose anarnative 2 which is current law.

2. Consolidation of State Vehicle Management Functions (Paper 149 -- LFlBh 891/1) The Committee chose Alternatives

2 & 3. Alternative 2 deletes the Governor's consolidation language and: mplaces itwith a session law requirement to study
the possible consolidation of the three floets, estimate the savings,. and:submit the results and suggested legislation to the
Joint Finance Committee when the study is completed. Alt:3 includes sasslon law. dlrection the:UW Board of Regents to

cooperate with DOA on the study. All motions on this papar failed

3. Report on Multi State Electronic Procurement Activities (Motlon 435 - no- LRB dratt) Thts motion requires DOA to

submit a report by December 31, 1998. | will fax the motion.

4. Federal Surplus Property Program. (Motion 979 -- no LRB draft) ThIS motlon create an annual appropriation and
pravides $100,000 GPR for DOA to pay as a grant to the non-proflt operator of'the: federal sumlus property program. | will

fax you the motion.

General Statutory Provisions _ s
f'jrovgal_- (Paper 1;;_3‘.0 ,g_mm-s,?e/a) Alternative 2 -

Malntam current law,

2. Expansion of the Master lease program (Papor 181 - LRBI1495I4) The Commmse chosa to make all of the changes to
the master iease but not expand the program to municipalities. | wrote the paper separating the expansion to

municipalities from the other changes. So | believe we sumply need to elm'nnate all'of the:municality references in LRB
1495/4. .

Note: The use of master lease for energy c&%iruction projects will: remaln in tha bill:. Thns issue was not addressed but -
because DOA is a bill agency the Governor's recommendation is retalned absent action. .

om buyin k ce ‘ (Papar 182 ~ LRB/0362/2) Maintain current
lawA i

4. Budget Request submittal date, (Paper 183 -- LRB 1139/2‘)' Maintain cyrrent-jaw..‘-

If have questions, let me know. THanks for yodr help. DW
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LFB AMENDMENT
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
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1999-2000 DRAFTING INSERT LRBb0502/1in
FROM THE JTK...........

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU v

Lt
, 1 STATE AGENCY VEHICLE FLEET MANAGEMBNT CONSOLIDATIONS. The

department of administration shall study the possible consolidation of the vehicle
fleet management functions of the departm¢nts of natural resources and
transportation and the University of Wisconsi Madison with the corresponding
function of the department of administration or other changesin state agency vehicle
fleet management that may be desirable. The study shall include an estimate of the
potential savings to the state that may be effected from the consolidation. The
departme Wt of administration shall submit a report containing the results of the

study, together with its recommendations and any proposed legislation required to

b}
implement the recommendations, to the joint committee on finance.
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(28) STATE AGENCY VEHICLE FLEET MANAGEMENT CONSOLIDATIONS. The board of

regents of the University of Wisconsin system shall direct the administration of the
University of Wisconsi -— Madison to cooperate fully with the deparﬁﬁ;l: of

administration in cond ting the study required under SECTION 9101 (18{\@ this act.
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LFB.......Worzala - Consolidation of state vehicle fleet management functions

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1398, line 24: after that line insert:

“(18h) STATE AGENCY VEHICLE FLEET MANAGEMENT CONSOLIDATIONS. The
department of administration shall study the possible consolidation of the vehicle
fleet management functions of the departments of natural resources and
transportation and the University of Wisconsin—-Madison with the corresponding
function of the department of administration or other changes in state agency vehicle
fleet management that may be desirable. The study shall include an estimate of the
potential savings to the state that may be effected from the consolidation. The
department of administration shall submit a report containing the results of the
study, together with its recommendations and any proposed legislation required to

implement the recommendations, to the joint committee on finance.”.
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2. Page 1425, line 5: after that line insert:

“(2j) STATE AGENCY VEHICLE FLEET MANAGEMENT CONSOLIDATIONS. The board of
regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall direct the administration of the
University of Wisconsin-Madison to cooperate fully with the department of
administration in conducting the study required under SEcTioN 9101 (18h) of this
act.”.

3. Page 1433, line 8: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1437, line 17.

(END)



